


































Headquarters 
330 Phillips Avenue 
South Hackensack, NJ 07606 

O 201 641 0770 
info@boswellengineering.com 
boswellengineering.com 

December 18, 2024 

Kathleen Miesch, Zoning  
Zoning Official /Land Use Administrator 
Township of Verona 
600 Bloomfield Avenue 
Verona, New Jersey 07044 

Re: Wedgewood Gardens Condominium Association 
Tree Removal and Permit Application 
Block 1712, Lot 1 
Township of Verona 
Our File No. VAES-202 

Dear Ms. Miesch: 

We have received copies of the following documents relative to the above referenced Tree Removal 
Permit: 

a. Tree Removal Permit Application for Wedgewood Gardens Condominium Association Tree
Replacement Plan, Verona New Jersey, submitted by Bartlett Tree Experts dated 12/2/24.

Based on our review of the above referenced application, we offer the following comments: 

1. The Applicant seeks approval to remove 28 trees that have been assessed to be dead or diseased.

2. As per Section 493-28 B, dead trees do not require replacement.

3. However, the trees proposed to be removed may have been planted in accordance with the
landscape plan which was part of the approval for the original development of Wedgewood
Gardens. Wedgewood Gardens Condominium Association should provide the original approved site
landscaping plan to your office to ascertain if the proposed trees to be removed are part of the
original approved landscape plan. If the trees are part of the approved landscape plan, they are to
be replaced to be in conformance with the approved landscape plan for the site.

4. The office takes no exception to the tree removal last as submitted by Bartlett tree. However, the
Township should reserve the right to require tree replacement if these trees were included on the
original approved site plan for Wedgewood Gardens.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Very truly yours, 

Peter C. Ten Kate, P.E. 

PCTK/rs 
Cc: Tom Jacobsen, Construction Code Official 

 Wedgewood Gardens CA c/o Armen Tagmizyan, Cedar Crest Project Management 
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